Zaleski, Brian

From: Nielsen, John A (INPO) <NielsenJA@INPO.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Zaleski, Brian

Cc: Harris, Paul; Chapin, Timothy A. (INPO)

Subject: [External_Sender] Annual Submittal Data

Attachments: ML17013A598 - Annual Performance Data.pdf; ML18031A119 - Waivers.pdf

| attempted to make submittal using the General Submittal Portal and was denied access each
time. Seems like this is an annual occurrence, but | need to make submittal to meet the regulatory
deadline. We can work out trying again tomorrow.

Attached are the Annual Performance Data and the Waivers reports. INPO did not have any
positives tests or subversion attempts in our Part 26 approved program.

Let me know tomorrow how you’d like me to proceed.

John Nielsen
Manager, FFD/UA
770-644-8808

TEAMWORI is...

the fuel that a”ows common PeoP]e

to attain uncommon resu!ts.

—Anonymous

Good- Better- Best. Never let it rest, Till your Good is Better, And your Better-Best
John Furphy

Excellence is to do a common thing in an uncommon way.
Booker T. Washington

Success is not the key to happiness. Happiness is the key to success.
IFf you love what you are doing, you will be successful.
Albert Schweitzer

The best gift you can give anyone is setting a good example.
Unknown

First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you, then you win.
Mahatma Gandhi

.DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.

Thank you.



